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POST OFFICE & RESIDENCE

23329 Post Office 31 Martin
St Penshurst 1520

23329 Post Office 31 Martin
St Penshurst 1519

23329 Post Office
Courthouse Former
Penshurst 1004

Location

31 Martin Street and Bell Street PENSHURST, Southern Grampians Shire

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Stage 2 study complete

Heritage Listing

Southern Grampians Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 14, 2003

What is significant?
The Penshurst Post Office, Post Master's Residence and Court House complex is located at the north-west
corner of Bell and Martin Streets in the centre of Penshurst. The site has a particular significance for its earlier
use as the centre of the Mount Rouse Aboriginal Protectorate. It may be that those structures continued to be
used for public purposes when the town was first surveyed and developed. In any case, the land became the
Police Reserve and its present functions continue its role as the focus for the community. A new telegraph office
was built at Penshurst in 1863 but this may have been subsumed into the later building.

The complex is an asymmetrical, single storey, rendered brick building. The two main functions are expressed by
different masses and roof forms. The Post Office is on the south side and the Court House is on the north side of
the complex. It was built in 1877 to a standard design prepared by the Public Works Department. As well as the



postal service, the building included a telegraph office and a residence for the postmaster. Along with all post and
telecommunications services, the building passed to the Commonwealth after Federation in 1901. The Post
Office facade, on Martin Street, is little altered unlike the matching Coleraine Post Office which was altered to a
standard design during the Interwar period except for the entrance. The Court House has not been altered.
Consequently the complex remains relatively intact externally to its original design. The Post Office, with its
residence, is much altered internally and continues in its original functions. The Court House is little altered
internally but is no longer functioning, the space now being occupied by the Penshurst Historical Society. The
complex is in good condition.

How is it significant?
The Penshurst Post Office is of local historical and architectural significance to the Southern Grampians Shire
and the community of Penshurst.

Why is it significant?
The Penshurst Post Office is of historical significance as the focus for postal and telecommunications services to
the community from the 1860s to the present day. It is of architectural significance for its association with the
court house immediately adjacent and, by
, with the post offices in the other communities of the Shire, particularly that of Coleraine which is of the same
standard design.
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Physical Conditions

The complex is in good condition.

Physical Description 1

The Complex includes a post office, post master's residence and court house. The whole is a single storey,
rendered brick building made asymmetrical by the juxtaposition of its two main functions.

The complex is an asymmetrical, single storey, rendered brick building. The two main functions are expressed by
different masses and roof forms. The Post Office is on the south side and the Court House is on the north side of
the complex. It was built in 1877 to a standard design prepared by the Public Works Department. As well as the
postal service, the building included a telegraph office and a residence for the postmaster. Along with all post and
telecommunications services, the building passed to the Commonwealth after Federation in 1901. The Post
Office facade, on Martin Street, is little altered unlike the matching Coleraine Post Office which was altered to a
standard design during the Interwar period except for the entrance. The Court House has not been altered.
Consequently the complex remains relatively intact externally to its original design. The Post Office, with its
residence, is much altered internally and continues in its original functions. The Court House is little altered
internally but is no longer functioning, the space now being occupied by the Penshurst Historical Society. The
complex is in good condition.

Historical Australian Themes



Theme 3: Developing local, regional and national economies
3.7 Establishing communications
3.7.1 Establishing postal services
3.7.2 Developing electrical means of communication

Usage/Former Usage

Post Office

Integrity

High degree of integrity externally throughout and internally in Court House. Low degree of integrity internally in
Post Office and Post Master's Residence.

Physical Description 2

George Augustus Robinson
Charles Wightman Sievwrigh
John Cox
Dr John Watton

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

